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ENERGY RECEIVE 
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OIL .CONSERVATION 
DIVISION 

August 8, 2003 

Mr. William Jones 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

RE: Amendment to Surface Commingle Order PC-1030-A 
M.N. GaitB#1R&B#1Y 
Sec 6, T-27-NR-10-W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Jones, * ^ • i ^ ^ ^ „ v u> 

XTO Energy Inc (XTO) requests4hat this surface commingle be amended. Currently the Basin 
Dakota in the M. N. Gait B #lir (API No. 30-045-30354) is temporarily abandoned. XTO plans 
to recomplete this well in the Kutz Gallup. No other changes will be done concerning the initial 
surface commingle application. The only change being the producing pool. 

I f you need additional information or have any questions, please give me a call ;it (505) 324-1090. 

Sincerely, 
XTO Energy Inc. 

Darrin Steed 
HSE & Regulatory Compliance Coordinator 

Cc: Well Files 
DLS File 
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